
Yes.	No	request.	Your	Request	was	not	received	by	the	Police	it	was	given	to	me	by	our	Town	Clerk

Chief	James	T	Hicks
Buckland	Police	Department
69-1/2	Conway	Street
Shelburne	Falls.	MA.	01370

On	Apr	9,	2020,	at	09:33,	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	wrote:

Thank	you!
	
Did	you	run	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Thanks!
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Jim	Hicks	<chief@town.buckland.ma.us>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	11:00	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Cc:	Jim	Hicks	<chief@town.buckland.ma.us>
Subject:	PUBLIC	RECORDS	REQUESTED	DATE	04-06-2020
	
Here	is	what	you	requested.

From Jim	Hicks	<chief@town.buckland.ma.us>
Subject Re:	PUBLIC	RECORDS	REQUESTED	DATE	04-06-2020

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	13:55:22	+0000
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